

MARK PERRY

ELECTRICIAN

C/O John Fullbrook & Hazel Roxby
The Steyning Centre
Fletchers Croft
Steyning
West Sussex
BN44 3YL

20/06/2020

ESTIMATE

Dear John & Hazel,

RE: Request for an estimate to retro fit current lighting to LED light fittings and or lamps.

Following my recent visit to the above property I am pleased to submit my estimate for the 1st phase of the replacement light fittings and lamps as presented to me on the Health check list Survey.

CLERKS OFFICE

4 x six foot T8 LED Tubes. (Rewire light fitting to suit LED tubes, leaving the existing light fitting in place)

DEPUTY CLERKS OFFICE

4 x six foot T8 LED Tubes. 9 Rewire light fitting to suit LED tubes, leaving the existing light fitting in place)

SAXON ROOM

13 x recessed 600 x 600 LED panel light fittings . 1 x surface 600 x 600 LED Light fitting.
56 x T8 Two Foot LED Tubes for light fittings above.

COFFEE MACHINE AREA

4 x replacement LED GU10 Lamps and lamp holders to recessed lights.
1 x 30 watt LED flood light

FOYEE Items 1 & 2

2 x four foot link light fitting fitted with 2 x four foot LED tubes
2 x two foot link light fitting fitted with 2 x two foot LED tubes

2 x LED GU10 Lamps and lamp holders (item 3)

CRUSH LOBBY (INNER FOYEE) Items 6 & 7

4 x four foot link light fitting fitted with 4 x four foot LED tubes

4 x two foot link light fitting fitted with 4 x two foot LED tubes

6 x E27 Edison screw LED Lamps

4 x LED GU10 Lamps and lamp holders

NOTICE BOARDS

4 x two foot link light fittings

4 x two foot T8 LED tubes

CORRIDOR & COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2

5 x 4 foot t8 LED tubes and fittings

1 x 2D 32 watt circular LED light fitting

8 x surface mounted 600 x 600 LED light fittings

32 x 2 foot t8 LED tubes

Total estimate cost, materials and labour;

£4,125.25

I hope this estimate meets with your requirements, but please do not hesitate to contact me if there is anything you wish to discuss.

Yours sincerely

Mark Perry